
SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2022-0083-01

1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

PROCUREMENT OF SEVENTEEN (17) UNITS LAPTOP PC (HIGH-
END) AND SIX (6) UNITS LAPTOP PC (WORKSTATION) 

To all Prospective Bidders: 

This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 

Amendment: 

The following sections of the Philippine Bidding Document has been revised: 

• Cover Page

• Section I – Invitation to Bid

• Section II – Instruction to Bidders

• Section VII – Technical Specifications

Please see attached Revised Philippine Bidding Document. 

Clarifications: 

Please see attached Annex A for queries/clarifications received by the BAC and the BAC 
Secretariat during the pre-bid conference and through email with its corresponding reference in the 
Philippine Bidding Document for answers. 

Items not mentioned above remain the same. 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the 
requirement needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 

Issued this 08th day of August 2022. 

   ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 
  Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 



ANNEX A: Queries and Clarifications 
 

QUERIES / CLARIFICATIONS ANSWERS 
Is submission of bid manual or online? Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat 

through manual submission at the office address 
indicated below on or before 16 August 2022, 2:00PM. 
Late bids shall not be accepted. 
 
Center for International Trade Expositions and 
Missions, Golden Shell Pavilion, Roxas Blvd. Cor. Sen. 
Gil Puyat Ave., Pasay City 
 
Please refer to No.7, Section I – Invitation to Bid of the 
Philippine Bidding Document.  

Are the docs to be submitted just one set? Each Bidder shall submit one copy of the first and 
second components of its Bid. 
 
Please refer to Clause 15, Section II – Instructions to 
Bidders of the Philippine Bidding Document. 

Since were submitting for 3 lots, is the submission of bid 
bond or bid securing declaration per lot or just one 
submission for 3 lots? 

The Bidder shall submit a Bid Securing Declaration or 
any form of Bid Security in the amount indicated in 
Clause 14.1, Section III – Bid Data Sheet, which shall 
be not less than the percentage of the ABC.  
 
Please refer to Clause 14.1, Section III – Bid Data 
Sheet of the Philippine Bidding Document. 

In the submission of Financial Bid, the lots shall have the 
breakdown of lot 1, 2, and 3? 

Yes. Bidders shall fill up the Bid Form and Price 
Schedule which shall indicate the breakdown and 
totality of bid offer as part of the Financial Component.  

For Lot 1 (high-end laptop PC), will the 16 inches display 
be considered instead of 15.6 inches display? 
 

Yes. The minimum specifications for the display of 15.6 
inches.  
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document. 

For Lot 1 (high-end laptop PC), can the ports (e.g., VGA 
and Micro SD card reader) be replaced by adapters?  

No. Please see Supplemental / Bid Bulletin and PBD 
for the port specifications. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD).  

For Lot 1 (high-end laptop PC), will a USB 3.2 Gen 1 port 
offer be considered?  

No. Please see Supplemental / Bid Bulletin and 
Section VII of PBD for the port specifications. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 

For Lot 1 (high-end laptop PC), can the bidders offer Wi-
Fi 6 but Bluetooth 5.1 connectivity? 
 

No. Please see Section VII of PBD for the connectivity 
specifications. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 

For Lot 1 (high-end laptop PC), is it possible that the port 
is just for SD card reader? 

No. Please see Supplemental / Bid Bulletin and 
Section VII of PBD for the port specifications. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 

For Lot 1 (high-end laptop PC), will the warranty 
certificate come from the manufacturer, or can the bidder 
cater the warranty? 

The warranty certificate must come from the 
manufacturer. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 

Can the bidders offer any brand of mouse? Yes. Bidders can offer any brand of mouse for all Lots 
of laptop PC.  
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 



Concern: The specifications of IOS are already phase 
out, bidders might have a hard time finding stocks. 

Please refer to the Supplemental / Bid Bulletin and 
Revised Section VII – Technical Specifications of the 
Philippine Bidding Document (PBD). 

Concern: Manufacturer Warranty Certificate for the IOS 
products, might not be possible to provide. 

The standard warranty is acceptable.  

For Lot 3 (workstation laptop PC), will the Ryzen 
processor offer be considered? 

No. Please see Section VII of PBD for the processor 
specifications. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 

For Lot 3 (workstation laptop PC), will the two (2) USB 
3.2 with two (2) USB-C thunder bolt port offer be 
considered? 

Please refer to the Supplemental / Bid Bulletin and 
Revised Section VII – Technical Specifications of the 
Philippine Bidding Document (PBD). 

For Lot 3 (workstation laptop PC), Is it allowed to offer 
Windows 11 Operating System (OS)? 

Yes. The minimum specification for the OS is windows 
10. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 

Clarification on which project titles are correct. 
 
Procurement Of 17 Laptop PC (High-End) and 6 Laptop 
PC (Workstation) - Page 1 
Or 
Procurement Of 17 High End Laptop PC divided into 2 
Lots (Sixteen (16) Units for Lot 1 and One (1) Unit For 
Lot 2) and 6 Units Laptop PC (Workstation) For Lot 3 - 
Page 8 

For a clarification, the title shall be changed as follows: 
 
Procurement of Laptop PC divided into Three (3) Lots: 
Sixteen (16) units High-end PC for Lot 1, One (1) unit 
High-end PC for Lot 2, and Six (6) units Workstation 
Laptop PC for Lot 3. 
 
Please refer to Revised Cover Page, Section I – 
Invitation to Bid, and Section II – Instruction to Bidder 
of the Philippine Bidding Document (PBD). 

Request to change the Schedule of Requirements 
below: 
 
Lot 1 
FROM: 90 to 120 days upon receipt of notice to proceed 
TO: 30 days upon receipt of notice to proceed 
 
Lot 3 
FROM: 90 to 120 days upon receipt of notice to proceed 
TO: 30 days upon receipt of notice to proceed 

No. Schedule of Requirement remains as is. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VI – Schedule of 
Requirement of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 
 
 

Bidders are requesting to relax the branding indicated in 
the specifications of video card, fingerprint scanner, and 
ports.  
 

Please see Supplemental / Bid Bulletin and PBD for the 
video card, fingerprint scanner, and port specifications. 
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 

For Lot 3 (workstation laptop PC), it possible to offer two 
(2) 8GB SO-DIMM DDR4-3200? 

Yes, as long as the minimum specifications are met.  
 
Please refer to Revised Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document 
(PBD). 

 

 
 


